From: Adam Nicholls

To: Great Yarmouth Third River Crossing
Subject: RE: Great Yarmouth Third River Crossing
Date: 14 May 2019 12:05:57

Dear Sir/Madam,

Thank you for your letter dated 30 April 2019 on the Great Yarmouth Third River
Crossing DCO submission.

Having had considerable involvement and engagement in the scheme since its genesis,
Great Yarmouth Borough Council is happy that the applicant has complied with the
following duties:

Duty to consult — Planning Act 2008 (as amended) (PA2008) — section 42

Duty to consult the local community - PA2008 — section 47
Duty to publicise - PA2008 — section 48

If there are any questions about this response, please contact me.
Yours sincerely,

Adam

Adam Nicholls
Head of Planning & Growth
Great Yarmouth Borough Council

Email: adam.nicholls@great-yarmouth.gov.uk

Website: www.great-yarmouth.gov.uk
Telephone: 01493 846688

https://www.great-yarmouth.gov.uk/email/signature-image

From: Great Yarmouth Third River Crossing <GYTRC@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Sent: 01 May 2019 08:34
Subject: Great Yarmouth Third River Crossing

Dear Sir/Madam,

Please see attached document in relation Adequacy of Consultation for the
above project.


mailto:adam.nicholls@great-yarmouth.gov.uk
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http://www.great-yarmouth.gov.uk/email-disclaimer

Kind regards,
Liam

Liam Fedden

Case Officer

GYTRC Case Team

National Infrastructure Planning

The Planning Inspectorate, Temple Quay House, Temple Quay, Bristol BS1
6PN

Helpline: 0303 444 5000

Email: GYTRC@planninginspectorate.gov.uk

Web: https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/ (National
Infrastructure Planning)

Web: www.gov.uk/government/organisations/planning-inspectorate (The
Planning Inspectorate)

Twitter: @PINSgov

This communication does not constitute legal advice.
Please view our Privacy Notice before sending information to the Planning
Inspectorate.
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